WEST BONNER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #83

134 Main St., Priest River, ID 83856
Sd83.org * Phone: (208) 448-4439 « Fax: (208) 448-4629

MEMO

Date: June 25, 2025

To: West Bonner County School District #83 Board of Trustees

From: Kim Spacek, Superintendent 9¢. 2.

Subject: Recommendation for Hire — Principal of Priest River Lamanna Jr-Sr High

School
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The Principal position at Priest River Lamanna Jr-Sr High School was opened Friday,
May 30, 2025, based on the timeline below:

Position Opening: May 30, 2025
Position Closes: June 13, 2025
Screening of Applications: June 19, 2025
Interviews June 23, 2025
Recommendation for Hire June 25, 2015

Six applicants applied and placed into a pool of four to interview.

The team met Monday, June 23, 2025, to interview the four applicants and deliberate.
On behalf of the Interview Team, | recommend Vanessa Haggett be approved by the
Board of Trustees to fill this position. Vanessa has a variety of teaching and
administrative experiences in her career and seeks to bring those experiences to the
community’s secondary school. Vanessa has accepted the position pending approval
by the school board. She will be placed on the Administrative Salary Schedule based
on her years of experience in a similar position and degree credits. In addition, a
timeline will be established to submit Idaho Certification with and administrative
endorsement.



